

Stéphane Cabaret

Web development, computer graphics and gastronomy



LinkedIn:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/stefcab>

Full stack developer, with more than 10 years of experience. I am a computer geek, I learned to code at a young age in various computer languages (Basic, JavaScript, PHP, Python...). Working independently and in teams to write code for various applications. And creating 3D images and illustrations (Cinema4D, Photoshop, Illustrator).

Versatile, I master the different technical stages of creating a website or web application; from understanding user needs, to frontend and backend development and maintenance.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

● 2019 - 2024

Full stack web developer

Cistoacnoide.org

Brasília DF

Responsible for developing a website in its entirety, both HTML architecture, PHP, JavaScript and computer graphics.

- Development JavaScript, PHP, MySQL, HTML, Node.js, Express.js, CSS, Bootstrap, React.js, D3.js
- Development of graphic illustrations and animations, API CANVAS, CSS & JavaScript animations, Adobe
- Strapi.js, GraphQL, MongoDB, Mongoose.

● 2014 -

Web programming teacher

Autonomous

Brasilia DF

- Teaching of HTML, CSS, JavaScript Languages

- Creation of dynamic pages and websites

● 1997 - 1999

Microtechnical engineering

VALEO

Reims, França

Chemical and mechanical testing of automotive and formula 1 (Ligier) radiators

- Python language for data analysis and graphical
- PLCs to perform mechanical and chemical tests



FORMATION

Post-Graduation, Teaching in Higher Education

Brasília - IESB | 2011-2012

Gastronomy Technology Course

Brasília - IESB | 2008-2010

Microtechnical engineering

Reims, França | 1989-1995

LANGUAGES

French



Portugues



English



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

HTML5 / CSS3



JavaScript



PHP



Illustrator / Photoshop



Cinema 4D



Python



MySQL / MongoDB



stefcab@gmail.com



+55 (61) 99295-6164



Brasilia - DF